
 

 

 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2010 
 
 
Re:     10CT74600A Commercial Kitchen Equipment 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
10CT74600A Commercial Kitchen Equipment 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10CT74600A Commercial 
Kitchen Equipment referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 
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Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

 The due date has changed from Monday, August 16, 2010 to Wednesday, 
August 18, 2010 local prevailing time. 

 Responses to questions submitted for clarification are listed below: 
 
 

      1. Questions:  The manufacturer named in item#1, Vollrath, does not have a unit with  
                               the model# provided in the bid (HF-E-208).  This model number is  
                               similar to those used by another manufacturer, Supreme Metal.  Can 
                               you please verify make and model?  
 

                          Response:  The model # for item #1 is HF-5E-208 not HF-E-208. They can also try  
                                              (38119) same manufacture. 
 
                      2.  Questions:  Do you want a two-sided service/sneeze guard (buffet style) or a  
                                                single sided (cafeteria style)? 
                           Response:  Single sided Cafeteria Style two sided service/sneeze guard. 
 
                      3.  Questions:   Should the trayslide be solid stainless tell or tubular stainless steel  
                                                  style?  
                           Response:    Trayslide Tubular Stainless Steel Style. 
 
                      4.  Questions:   Do you want the tray slide to be fold down capable or stationary?  
                            Response:   Trayslide Stationary. 
  
 
                      5. Questions:   Would you like the unit to have casters (mobile) or legs (stationary)? 
                           Response:   Whole unit to have stationary legs. 

 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 



 

 

County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time  August 18, 2010 2:00 P.M. local prevailing 
time. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2010. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
 


